STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION TVISIGN
HOBES DISTRICT OFFICE

1,1 i I
July 14, 1986 PCST CSFICE BOX 1520
HOBSS, “EW MEXICO 66240

(E28) 3638181

Pniilips Petroleum Company
Rocom 401

4001 Penbrook

Odessa, TX 75762

Re: Reclassification -- Eumonty-Y-SR-Qu Pool
New #1-A Sec 26, T20S, R36E
Monument #1-H Sec 12, T19S, R36E

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test for the above-
referenced wells in the Fumont-Y-SR-Qu Pool, the wells will be
reclassified as gas wells in the Eumont Pool effective September 1,
1986, and the oil allowables will be cancelled that date.

If for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the

proper classification of the well, please submit another test

for our consideration.

Please advise this office when you have complied with the pro-
visions of Division Order R-8170 governing gas wells in the Eumont
Gas Pool in order that a gas allowable can be assigned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONWSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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